

**PROPOSED AGENDA**  
**Groundfish Advisory Subpanel**

Pacific Fishery Management Council  
Doubletree Hotel Boise  
Tamarack Room  
2900 Chinden Boulevard, Boise, Idaho 83714  
208-343-1871

**September 12 – 15, 2010**

\*\*\*Note: Dates and times on this agenda are subject to change once the meeting begins.\*\*\*

SUNDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2010 – 8 AM

***GAP Administrative Matters***

1. Roll Call, Introductions, Announcements, etc. Tom Ancona, Chair
2. Opening Remarks and Agenda Overview John DeVore
3. Approve Agenda

***D. Pacific Halibut***

1. 2011 Pacific Halibut Regulations Lynn Mattes  
(8:05 a.m.; Report to the Council Sunday morning)
2. Proposed Procedures for Estimating Pacific Halibut Bycatch in the Groundfish Fisheries  
(8:45 a.m.; Joint session with GMT; Report to the Council Sunday afternoon)  
Janell Majewski/Eliza Heery
3. Initial Consideration of Proposed Changes to Pacific Halibut Allocation for Bycatch and Catch Sharing in the Groundfish Fisheries Lynn Mattes  
(9:15 a.m.; Joint session with the GMT; Report to the Council Sunday afternoon)

***H. Ecosystem Fishery Management Plan***

1. Ecosystem Fishery Management Plan: Initial Planning Yvonne de Reynier  
(10 a.m.; Joint Session with GMT; Report to the Council on Monday)

***F. Marine Protected Areas***

1. Update and Further Review of the National System of Marine Protected Areas  
(1 p.m.; Report to the Council on Monday) Kerry Griffin

***I. Groundfish Management***

2. Consideration of Inseason Adjustments Kelly Ames and Rob Jones  
(2 p.m.; Joint Session with GMT; Report to the Council on Tuesday)
3. Exempted Fishing Permits for 2011: Adopt for Public Review John DeVore  
(3 p.m.; Report to the Council on Tuesday)

**MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2010 – 8 AM**

***I. Groundfish Management (continued)***

1. Groundfish Essential Fish Habitat (EFH): 5 Year Review Chuck Tracy/John DeVore  
(8 a.m.; Joint session with GMT; Report to the Council on Tuesday)
5. Amendment 20: Trawl Rationalization and Amendment 21: Intersector Allocation:  
Status Update Jim Seger, John DeVore, and Jamie Goen  
(9 a.m.; Joint Session with GMT; Report to Council Wednesday)
6. Trailing Amendments to Amendment 20 Jim Seger  
(10 a.m.; Joint Session with GMT; Report to the Council Wednesday)
  - a. Proposal on Trailing Amendments  
Merrick Burden and Joe Sullivan

**TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2010 – 8 AM**

***GAP Administrative Matters (continued)***

4. Review Statements  
(8 a.m.)

**WEDNESDAY, JUNE 15, 2010 – 8 AM**

***GAP Administrative Matters (continued)***

5. Review Statements  
(8 a.m.)

***I. Groundfish Management (continued)***

7. Further Consideration of Inseason Adjustments, if Necessary Rob Jones  
(8:30 a.m.; Joint Session with GMT; Report to the Council on Thursday)

***G. Council Administrative Matters***

6. Future Council Meeting Agenda and Workload Planning  
*(9 a.m.; Report to the Council on Thursday)*

ADJOURN

PFMC  
08/26/10